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SENTINELS OF THE CAPITAL  

             27 June 2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  JBAB ALL 
 
FROM:  Commanding Officer, Joint Base Anacostia-Bolling 
 
SUBJECT:  2022 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report 
 
1.  In accordance with federal drinking water regulations, JBAB is providing you with the 2022 
Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for Public Water System ID DC0000004. 
 
2.  This routine report is required by law and is being provided to ensure that you have all the 
information regarding the quality of your drinking water.  This is not being sent in response to a 
health threat or concern. 
 
3.  The 2022 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for JBAB provides information regarding 
drinking water monitoring conducted throughout calendar year 2022.  The 2022 sampling results 
presented in this report demonstrate that the installation's drinking water met the water quality 
standards established by the Safe Drinking Water Act as regulated by the U.S.  Environmental 
Protection Agency.  Also included at the end of the report are Public Notifications that are 
required to be sent out to consumers outlining violations that occurred regarding the installation's 
drinking water. 
 
4.  If you have any questions regarding the quality of your drinking water, contact the 
Bioenvironmental Engineering at 202-404-1992. 
 
 
 
 

CATHERINE M. LOGAN, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 

 


		2023-06-27T11:52:22-0400
	LOGAN.CATHERINE.M.1056620350




